CURRICULUM VITAE

DR. SHAHAD MAHMOUD HUSSEIN

MB BS (University of Khartoum)
Clinical MD in Obs & Gynae (University of Khartoum)
Fellow Obs & Gynae (Sudan Medical Specialisation Board)
Member of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (UK)
Certificate in Medical Education
(University of Bristol)

Assistant Professor, University of Khartoum Consultant Obstetrician and Gynaecologist, Soba University Khartoum Khartoum Sudan

February 2008

CONTENTS		PAGE
•	PERSONAL DETAILS	3
•	EDUCATION	4
•	TRAINING COURSES	5
•	MEDICAL APPOINTMENTS	7
•	RELEVENT EXPERIENCE	
	I. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE	9
	II.RESEARCH AND AUDIT	10
	III. CLINICAL EXPERIENCE	11
	IV. TEACHING EXPERIENCE and MEDICAL EDUCATION	12
•	MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES	13
•	MEETINGS, WORKSHOPS AND CONFERENCES	14
•	PRESENTATIONS	15
•	CAREER GOALS	16
•	OTHER SKILLS (e.g. Computer Literacy, etc.)	16
•	NON-ACADEMIC INTERESTS	16
•	REFEREES	17

PERSONAL DETAILS

FAMILY NAME: HUSSEIN

FIRST NAMES: SHAHAD MAHMOUD

TITLE: Dr.

SEX: Female

NATIONALITY: Sudanese

DATE OF BIRTH: 08/09/1966

MARITAL STATUS: Married with three children.

ADDRESS (Sudan): P.O. Box 2349, Khartoum, Sudan.

WORK ADDRESS: Department of Obstetrics & Gynecology

(Sudan) Faculty of Medicine, University of Khartoum

P.O. Box 102, Khartoum, Sudan

Language Skills:

(5 = Excellent)

Language	Speaking	Reading	Writing
Arabic	Mother tongue	5	5
English	5	5	5

GMC Registration no.: 6050073

RCOG reference no.: 116545

TELEPHONES:

Mobile (Sudan): 00249922605752

E-MAIL: shahadhussein@hotmail.com

smhussein1@yahoo.co.uk

EDUCATION

GENERAL EDUCATION: G.C.E., University of London, U.K, January 1984.

QUALIFICATIONS: MB BS, Faculty of Medicine, University of

Khartoum, 6th February 1991.

POSTGRADUATE QUALIFICATIONS:

- 1. Membership of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (MRCOG), May 2004.
- 2. Clinical M.D. in Obstetrics and Gynaecology, University of Khartoum, April 1999.
- 3. Fellowship of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Sudan Medical Specialisation Board, March 1999.
- 4. Certificate in Medical Education, Training and Learning for Health Professionals (TLHP), University of Bristol, UK, awaiting **Registered Practitioner** status with the **Higher Education Academy (HEA)**, 2007; continuing to the Masters Degree in Medical Education.

AWARDS AND DISTINCTIONS:

- The best academic performance in the Sudan in the General Certificate of Education (G.C.E.), University of London, U.K, January 1984 (5As and 1B).
- **Distinction** in **Scientific English** Language, University of Khartoum, Faculty of Medicine, 1985.
- **Distinction** in 5th year Medical School **Research on the Epidemiology of Cervical Cancer in the Sudan,** 1989-1990.
- **Distinction** in Module 103 of the certificate in Medical Education, **Learning in the Health Professions**, University of Bristol, UK, 5-6 / 2005.
- **Distinction** in Module 104 of the certificate in Medical Education, Objective Structured Clinical Examinations (**OSCE**) **Course Design,** University of Bristol, UK, 4-6/2005.

TRAINING COURSES

- 1. Training Course in Reproductive Health Research Geneva, 4 February 5 March 2008, organised by The Geneva Foundation for Medical Education and Research, the International Association for Maternal and Neonatal Health (IAMANEH), the San Raffaele del Monte Tabor Foundation and the UNDP/UNFPA/WHO/World Bank Special Programme for Research, Development and Research Training in Human Reproduction, (WHO/RHR) in collaboration with the Department of Health of the Canton of Geneva the Faculty of Medicine, Geneva University and the Geneva Medical Association.
- 2. Training of Trainers, Medical Education, Students' Assessment, Professor C B Hazlett, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, and senate, Educational Development Centre for Health Professions, University of Khartoum, College of Medicine November 2007.
- 3. Training of Trainers, Postgraduate research supervision, Sudan Medical Specialisation Board, September 2007.
- 4. Training of Trainers, Communication Skills Teaching Juliet Draper (Consultant in Communication Skills Teaching, University of Cambridge), Educational Development Centre for Health Professions, University of Khartoum, College of Medicine, August 2007.
- 5. HINARI, Access to Research workshops, run by the Sudan Medcial Specialisation Board, in collaboration with the WHO.
- 6. Training of Trainers, RCOG Basic Surgical Skills Course, Sudan Medical Specialisation Board, Sudan, November 2006.
- 7. Training of Trainers, Intrapartum Monitoring Update, Soba University Hospital, in collaboration with Southmead Hospital, Bristol, UK, November 2006.
- 8. RCOG Basic Surgical Skills Course, Cardiff Medicentre, Heath Park, Cardiff, UK, 19-21st June 2006.
- 9. Cochrane Collaboration and Systematic Reviews, Educational Development Centre for Health Professions, Faculty of Medicine, University of Khartoum, Sudan, March 2006.
- 10. Evidence Based Medicine, Educational Development Centre for Health Professions, Faculty of Medicine, University of Khartoum, Sudan, March 2006.
- 11. Basic, Intermediate and Advanced Hands-on Laparoscopy, STORZ, Soba University Hospital, Khartoum, Sudan, 2005.
- 12. Training of Trainers, Advanced Life Support in Obstetrics Instructors' Course, Soba University Hospital, Khartoum, Sudan, October 2004.
- 13. MRCOG (Part II) Course, Whipps Cross University Hospital, London, 05-16th January 2004.
- 14. Fetal Monitoring training system, Royal Devon & Exeter Hospital, Exeter, Medical Systems Plymouth, August 2003.

- 15. Hysteroscopy Professional Development Course, Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (RCOG), London, Gynecare, March 2003.
- 16. Basic and Advanced Colposcopy Course, Whittington and Royal Free Hospital, London, UK, 23-25th October 2002.
- 17. The Advanced Life Support in Obstetrics Provider Course, Bournemouth University, Bournemouth, UK, 12 and 13th October 2002.
- 18. The DFFP Family Planning Theory Course, Exeter Postgraduate Medical Centre, Exeter, UK, 9 11th October 2002.
- 19. The Plymouth Laparoscopic Course for Gynaecologists RCOG Level 2, Derriford Hospital, Plymouth, UK, 3 4th October 2002.
- 20. Training course on abdominal and vaginal ultrasound, Ministry of Health, Khartoum State, 10-16th March 2002.
- 21. Three-week Intensive Seminar as part of the International Family Planning Leadership Program, University of California, Santa Cruz, 1-22nd June 2001.
- 22. Training of trainers, Curriculum Development, WHO collaboration, Educational Development Centre for Health Professions, Faculty of Medicine, University of Khartoum, Sudan, 2001.
- 23. Training course on abdominal ultrasound, Sudan Family Planning Association, 6-11TH April 96.

MEDICAL APPOINTMENTS

I. Current Appointments:

Assistant Professor, Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, University of Khartoum, 14/04/2007 to date.

Key Responsibilities:

- Teaching and all forms of assessment of undergraduate and postgraduate doctors training in Obstetrics and Gynaecologloy.
- Co-supervision and supervision of research of both undergraduates and postgraduates in reproductive health.
- Conduction of research in reproductive health and medical education.
- Teaching and training programmes such as advanced life support in Obstetrics (ALSO), to midwives and doctors training on, and conducting deliveries.
- Organisation of Departmental meetings, and preparation of Examination Boards for Undergraduate and Postgraduate Medical Students.

Consultant Obstetrician and Gynaecologist, Soba University Hospital, 30/08/2004 to date.

Soba University Hospital (SUH), is one of the biggest teaching Hospital in Sudan, run by the teaching staff of the University of Khartoum, and is responsible for the training of medical students of the University of Khartoum, and postgraduate training of registrars preparing for the Sudan Clinical M.D. in Obstetrics and Gynaecology and other specialities. The hospital provides health services in all branches of Medicine. There are between 3500 – 4000 deliveries per year. The Obstetrics and Gynaecology department provides antenatal, delivery, postnatal, family planning and gynaecology services including laparoscopic and hysteroscopic procedures. There is an Ultrasound unit, equipped with facilities for both transabdominal and transvaginal scanning. The theatre runs three Obs and Gynae lists concurrently in three operating rooms including a laparoscopy/hysteroscopy room (mostly for diagnostic and minor procedures). SUH hospital is a tertiary referral centre for cases of Obstetrics and Gynaecology from all other hospitals in Khartoum.

Key Responsibilities:

- Daily inpatient reviews
- Development and implementation of safe delivery labour-ward guidelines in our hospital.
- Running weekly outpatient-referred clinics including:
 - Antenatal Care
 - Postnatal Care
 - Family Planning
 - Ultrasound Sessions
- Twice weekly theatre sessions (Caesarean sections, gynaecological open and endoscopic surgery and vaginal surgery)
- Three times weekly teaching sessions to medical and paramedical staff and students.
- Educational programme of resident doctors.
- Second on call labour ward duties of one in five.
- Organizational affairs of resident doctors (Registrars and House-Officers).

II. Previous Appointments in Obstetrics and Gynaecology:

A) Appointments in the U.K.:

- 1. *Specialist Registrar*, Royal Devon and Exeter Hospital (Heavitree), Exeter, 5/11/2003 to 05/08/2004, (*9 months*).
- 2. Specialist Registrar, St. Michael's Hospital, Bristol, 6/11/02 to 4/11/2003, (1 year).
- 3. **Senior House-officer**, Royal Devon and Exeter Hospital (Heavitree), Exeter, 7/8 to 5/11/2002, (*3 months*).

B) Appointments in Teaching Hospitals in Khartoum, Sudan:

- 1. *Consultant*, obstetrics and gynaecology, The Academy Charity Teaching Hospital, 1/5/1999 to 15/6/2002, (*3 years*).
- 2. *Registrar*, Soba University Hospital, 22/8/1998 to 1/3/1999, (6 months).
- 3. *Registrar*, Central Police Hospital, Khartoum, 1/8/1997 to 20/2/1998, (6 months).
- 4. Registrar, Maternity Teaching Hospital, Omdurman, 1/2/1997 to 31/7/1997, (6 months).
- 5. *Registrar*, Soba University Hospital, 1/8/1996 to 31/1/1997, (6 months).
- 6. *Registrar*, Khartoum Teaching Hospital, 1/2/1996 to 31/7/1996, (6 months).
- 7. *House-officer* (Intern), Soba University Hospital, 1/1/1992 to 1/4/1992, (3 months).

III. Non Obstetric and Gynaecological Appointments since primary qualification:

- 1. *House-officer* (Intern), general surgery, Soba University Hospital, 1/10/91 to 31/12/91, (*3 months*).
- 2. *House-officer* (Intern), Urology, Soba University Hospital, 2/4/92 to 31/7/92, (*4 months*).
- 3. *House-officer* (Intern), Anaesthesia, Ibn Sina Hospital, 1/8/92 to 31/10/92, (*3 months*).
- 4. *House-officer* (Intern), General Medicine, Soba University Hospital, 1/11/92 to 30/1/93, (*3 months*).
- 5. *Senior House-officer* (SHO), General Surgery, Soba University Hospital, 2/2/93 to 17/7/93, (*6 months*).
- 6. *Senior House-officer* (SHO), Genito-urinary Medicine, Ibn Sina Hospital, 18/7/1993 to 16/11/93 and 18/11/94 to 31/1/96, (*19 months*).

RELEVENT EXPERIENCE

I. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE

- 1. Director and instructor in the Advanced Life Support of Obstetric Emergencies (ALSO), the American Society of Physicians, Nov 2007 to date, involved in both instructor courses (TOT) and provider courses. The course main aim is to improving skills of birth attendants in emergency obstetrics, and is aimed at midwives and doctors of all levels.
- 2. Course director and organiser, Basic Practical Skills in Obstetrics and Gynaecology, in collaboration with the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (UK). The course includes training in the management of emergencies in obstetrics and gynaecology, gowning and gloving, basic surgical techniques, including laparoscopy and hysteroscopy. The course started by training of trainers, who are now providing the providers' courses. The course is sponsored by the Sudan Medical Specialisation Board, University of Khartoum and Soba University Hospital, Khartoum, Sudan, Nov 2006 to Jan 2008, and still continuing.
- 3. Course organizer and instructor, Part II preparatory course, M.D. Sudan in Obstetrics and Gynaecology/MRCOG, Feb 2006 to date. This is an annual preparatory course for both, written examination and OSCEs. It prepares postgraduate doctors for Part II examinations of both Sudan MD and the Membership of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (MRCOG), in collaboration with the RCOG, Whipps Cross Hospital, UK and Soba University Hospital, Sudan.
- 4. Course organiser, Laparoscopy course, basic, intermediate and advanced, STORZ, Soba University Hospital, Khartoum, Sudan, 2005.
- 5. Project coordinator of Sudan-12, Project of Advocacy, Awareness and Service Delivery to Factory workers and the Youth in Khartoum, in Partnership between Safe International (NGO) and Family Planning International Assistance (FPIA), October 2001 to June 2002. This project had three parts, one part involved Advocacy, Awareness, to factory workers both males and females, which included educational sessions on all aspects of RH, including HIV Advocacy and Awareness, in collaboration with the Ministry of Health, and FGM in collaboration with Religious Leaders; the Youth section involved Advocacy, Awareness and Peer education to university and high school students in aspects of RH including HIV and FGM. Service Delivery included ANC, PNC and FP, mobile clinics in the factories as well as clinics at the Academy Charity Teaching Hospital.
- 6. Head of department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, The Academy of Medical Sciences and Technology, Khartoum, Sudan, March 2001 to June 2002.
- 7. Established and implemented an Integrated Course of Reproductive Health into the curriculum of medical undergraduate students, The University of Medical Sciences and Technology, 2002 and still continuing.
- 8. Established the Family Planning Unit at the Academy Charity Teaching Hospital, August 1999.
- 9. Medical Director Assistant, Ibn Sina Hospital, Khartoum, Sudan, Nov 1993 to Nov1994.

II. RESEARCH AND AUDIT

- 1. Research under construction; Operational research, implementing Evidence-Based-Medicine to Practice, Improving utilisation of laparoscopy in Sudan; Geneva Foundation of Medical Education and Research, Feb-March 2008.
- 2. Constructed objective structured assessment sheets now used in the evaluation of thesis of postgraduate candidates preparing for the Sudan M.D. in Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Sudan Medical Specialisation Board, September 2007 to date.
- 3. Member of Postgraduate Research Committee, Sudan Medical Specialisation Board, Board of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, July 2007 to date.
- 4. Ongoing Research; Master in Medical Education; Clinical Exams: The long case, OSCEs or both? University of Bristol, UK, May 2007 to date.
- 5. Ongoing Research; Presentation and management of ectopic pregnancy, in collaboration with Mr Jimmy Odejinmi, MRCOG, Consultant Obstetrician and Gynaecologist, Minimal Access Surgeon, Whipps Cross University hospital, September 2006 to date.
- 6. Supervisor and Co-supervisor in postgraduate research (Thesis) to candidates preparing for the Part II Sudan Clinical M.D. in Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Sudan Medical Specialisation Board, March 2005 to date.
- 7. Audit of Quality of Treatment in Colposcopy in St. Michael's Hospital, Bristol, UK, 2003.
- 8. Supervised researches of undergraduate medical students as a prerequisite for the MB BS, The Academy of Medical Sciences and Technology, Khartoum, Sudan, 2000-2002.
- 9. Research under construction, Myomectomy: Laparoscopy versus Laparotomy.
- 10. Thesis on the Repair of Episiotomy using three different methods and two suture materials, 1996-1999.
- 11. Long commentary on management of patients referred for colposcopy in Fath Elrahman Elbashir outpatient clinic, Khartoum, Sudan, 1997-1998.

III. CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

i) Labour Ward:

Confident with labour ward management, enjoys working as part of the team, keen to learn from senior colleagues. Performs Instrumental Delivery by Forceps or Vacuum extraction, twin delivery and assisted breech delivery with confidence. Other labour ward emergencies such as Caesarean Sections, management of ante- and post-partum haemorrhage, preterm labour, eclampsia, shoulder dystocia, cord prolapse and perineal suturing of episiotomy, second, third and fourth degree tears all performed with confidence.

Encourages normal vaginal delivery, avoiding intervention unless necessary. Keen to seek advice from more senior and more specialized colleagues when necessary, especially in high risk and complicated cases.

Involved in setting up of guidelines and protocols in management of obstetrics and gynaecology emergencies.

ii) Family Planning:

Established the Family Planning Unit at the Academy Charity Teaching Hospital, 8/1999.

Good experience in Family Planning Clinics, patient counseling about family planning methods. Performs insertion of Intrauterine Contraceptive Devices with confidence, including the Mirena. Performs bilateral tubal ligation laparoscopically and by mini-laparotomy with confidence.

iii) Gynaecological Surgery:

Laparotomy for total and subtotal hysterectomy, ovarian cystectomy and oophorectomy and myomectomy, performed with confidence.

Emergency Laparotomy for ectopic pregnancy and complicated ovarian cyst, performed with confidence. Vaginal hysterectomy, anterior repair for a cystocoele and posterior repair for a rectocoele, performed with confidence. Assisted in operations of colposuspension and operations for recurrent vaginal prolapse.

iv) Operative laparoscopy and hysteroscopy:

Diagnostic laparoscopy and hysteroscopy, performed with confidence.

Minor procedures such as bilateral tubal sterilization, aspiration of ovarian cysts, ovarian drilling and endometrial polypectomy, performed with confidence.

Very keen to gain more experience to perform more complicated operative laparoscopic and hysteroscopic procedures such as removal of ectopic pregnancy and endometrial ablation, as currently performed with assistance.

v) Ultrasound:

Performs general Obstetrics and Gynaecologic Ultrasound with confidence.

vi) Clinics and patient care:

Good experience in antenatal and gynaecological outpatient clinics.

Follow-up of outpatients and inpatients, including management and relevant investigations and liaison with other departments when appropriate.

IV. TEACHING EXPERIENCE AND MEDICAL EDUCATION

- 1. Preparing Master degree in Medical Education, TLHP, University of Bristol, UK, April 2007 to date.
- 2. Completed the Certificate in Medical Education, University of Bristol, UK, Sep 2003 to April 2007.
- 3. Assistant Professor, the department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, University of Khartoum, 13th April 2007 to date.
- 4. Facilitator in HINARI, Access to Research workshops, run by the Sudan Medcial Specialisation Board, in collaboration with the WHO.
- 5. Instructor, Training of Trainers, RCOG Basic Surgical Skills Course, first time in Sudan, Sudan Medical Specialisation Board, Sudan, Nov 2006.
- 6. Instructor in the Advanced Life Support of Obstetric Emergencies (ALSO), the American Society of Physicians, Sep 2005 to date.
- 7. Instructor, M.D. Sudan Obs. & Gynae (Khartoum) /MRCOG Part II Course, Feb 2006 to date.
- 8. Designed a preparatory course on how to pass the Objective Structured Clinical Examination, for postgraduates sitting for the second part of the Sudan M.D. in Obstetrics and Gynaecology, August 2005
- 9. A leader for implementing and structuring Objective Structured Clinical Examinations (OSCEs).
- 10. Assisted in teaching and training of undergraduate medical students, the department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, University of Bristol, Nov 2002 to Nov 2003.
- 11. Teaching staff member, assistant professor, the department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, The Academy of Medical Sciences and Technology, June 1999 to June 2002.
- 12. Established and implemented an Integrated Course of Reproductive Health into the curriculum of medical undergraduate students, The University of Medical Sciences and Technology, 2002.
- 13. Main Participant in the construction of the Curriculum of Obstetrics and Gynaecology for undergraduate medical students of the Academy of Medical Sciences and Technology, May 2001.
- 14. Teaching and lecturing Medical students, House-officers, Senior House-officers registrars and nursing staff.

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES

- Member of the Geneva Foundation of Medical Education and Research.
- Member of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists, UK.
- Fellow of the International Family Planning Leadership Program, International Health Programs (California).
- Fellow of the Sudan Medical Specialisation Board, Board of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Sudan.
- Member, Sudanese Medical Council.
- Member, Sudanese Association of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists.
- Member of the Committee of Thesis and Research, Sudan Medical Specialization Board (SMSB).
- Member of the Examination Committee, Sudan Medical Specialization Board.

CONFERENCES, MEETINGS AND WORKSHOPS

- 1. The British International Congress of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, London, UK, 4-6th June 2007.
- 2. Specialist Registrars in Obstetrics and Gynaecology (SpROG) 2006 Glasgow, Crowne Plaza Glasgow, UK, 28-30th July 2006.
- 3. HINARI workshop, in collaboration with WHO, Sudan Medical Specialisation Board, Sudan, 2006.
- 4. MRCOG Part 2 OSCE Revision Course, RCOG, UK, 16th April 2004.
- 5. Neonatal Resuscitation, Royal Devon and Exeter Hospital (Heavitree), 10th Feb 2004.
- 6. South West Regional Fetal Medicine Meeting, St. Michael's Hospital, Bristol, 07th Feb 2004.
- 7. Obstetric Emergency Update, Royal Devon and Exeter Hospital (Heavitree), 06th Feb 2004.
- 8. Gynaecological malignancies, SWOT Day, St. Michael's Hospital, Bristol, 24th Nov 2003.
- 9. Communication Skills, Breaking Bad News, UBHT Education Centre, Bristol, 04th Sep 2003.
- 10. Part 2 MRCOG Revision Course, RCOG, London, 4-6th August 2003.
- 11. Substance Misuse in Pregnancy, Taunton, SWOT Day, 03rd July 2003.
- 12. Lower Genital Tract Neoplasia, RCOG, London, 24th June 2003.
- 13. Basic Urodynamics, Southmead Hospital, SWOT day, 02nd May 2003.
- 14. Practicing Safe Surgery, St. Michael's Hospital, Bristol, SWOT Day, 07th March 2003.
- 15. Ultrasound Examination at 18-23 weeks, King's College, London, The Fetal Medicine Foundation, 12-13th April 2003.
- 16. Introduction to Obstetric Ultrasound, Birmingham Women's Hospital, Radiology Department 09th April 2003.
- 17. How can we reduce adverse outcomes in childhood, RCOG, London, Baby Life Line, 10th March 2003
- 18. Interview skills for the SpR, Russel Hotel, London, First course Medical, 26th October 2002.
- 19. The Annual South West O & G Trainees Meeting, The Cleve County House Hotel, Wellington, UK, 18th October 2002.
- 20. The Paediatric and Adolescent Gynaecology Day, Gloucester Royal Hospital, Gloucester, UK, 06th Sep 2002.
- 21. Participant in 29th British Congress of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Birmingham, UK, 10-13th July 2001.
- 22. Sudan Family Planning Association workshop on Reproductive Health issues, Dec 1999.

- 23. Participant in Sudan Family Planning Association workshop on Breast Feeding and Reproductive Health issues, Ibrahim Malik Hospital, Khartoum, Sudan, Dec 1999.
- 24. Participant in annual conferences of the Sudanese Association of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists.

PRESENTATIONS

- Case presentation, Twin-Twin Transfusion Syndrome, South West Fetal Medicine Study Day, 4/3/04, and the National Congress in Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Khartoum, Sudan, Feb 2006
- Non-Epithelial Ovarian Tumours, Audit Meeting, Pathology Laboratory, Royal Devon and Exeter Hospital (Wonford), 3rd Feb 2004.
- Twin –Twin transfusion Syndrome, perinatal morbidity and mortality meeting, 28th Jan 2004.
- Audit in Quality treatment in Colposcopy, St. Michael's Hospital, Bristol, 5th Nov 2003.
- Contraception, St. Michael's Hospital, Bristol, UK, 15th July and 23rd Oct 2003.
- Cervical Screening, to candidates preparing for the MRCOG, RCOG, 6th Aug 2003.
- Air Travel in Pregnancy, to candidates preparing for the MRCOG, RCOG, 5th Aug 2003.
- Maternal Mortality, to candidates preparing for the MRCOG, RCOG, 4th Aug 2003.
- Female Genital Mutilation, Royal Devon and Exeter Hospital, UK, 30th Oct 2002.
- Workshop on Breast Feeding, to Medical Staff in Ibrahim Malik Hospital, Khartoum, Sudan, May 2002.
- Lectures to undergraduate students in the Faculty of Medicine and the Faculty of Nursing, The Academy of Medical Sciences and Technology, Khartoum, Sudan, 1999-2002.
- Sudan Plan-International Family Planning Leadership Program, University of California, Santa Cruz, June 2001.
- Endometriosis, Pelvic Infection and Pelvic Pain, Royal Devon and Exeter Hospital, 24th Nov 2003.
- Case presentations in weekly labour ward meetings.
- Discussion of Thesis on the Repair of Episiotomy using three different methods and two suture materials, Jan 1999.

CAREER GOALS

- To increase my experience in research, audit and publications in the fields of reproductive health and medical education.
- To have more access to clinical research, fund generation to support research and continue research and publications.
- To obtain the Master degree in Medical Education by doing research.
- To obtain more experience and training in minimal access surgery and endoscopic procedures of laparoscopy and hysteroscopy.
- To upgrade my clinical experience and professional knowledge in the fields of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Reproductive Health and Medical Education in general.

OTHER SKILLS (e.g. Computer Literacy, etc.)

• Full computer literate:

Statistical analysis and databases: SPSS, Epi-info, MS-Excel, MS-Access

Presentation programs: MS-Power Point

Word processing: Ms-Word

NON-ACADEMIC INTERESTS

• Religious studies, drawing, sawing and travel.

REFEREES

 Professor Mohamed Ahmed Elsheikh, FRCOG, Senior Consultant Obstetrician and Gynaecologist, Vice-Chancellor, University of Khartoum, Chairman RCOG committee - Sudan.

Address: Department of Obstetrics & Gynecology, Faculty of Medicine,

University of Khartoum, P.O. Box 102, Khartoum, Sudan.

E-mail: profgerais@yahoo.com.

 Professor Abdelsalam Gerais, FRCOG, Senior Consultant Obstetrician and Gynaecologist, Academic Secretary of the Sudanese Association of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists.

Address: Department of Obstetrics & Gynecology, Faculty of Medicine,

University of Khartoum, P.O. Box 102, Khartoum, Sudan.

E-mail: profgerais@yahoo.com.

• Mr. Abdel Mutalab Imam, MRCOG, Assistant Professor, Consultant Obstetrician and Gynaecologist,

Address: Department of Obstetrics & Gynecology, Faculty of Medicine,

University of Khartoum, P.O. Box 102, Khartoum, Sudan.

E-mail: Talab_imam@hotmail.com.

• Dr Keith Cash PhD RN, Professor of Nursing

American University of Beirut, School of Nursing, Faculty of Medicine

Address: P.O.Box 11-0236, Riad El-Solh, Beirut 1107 2020, Lebanon

Email: keith.cash@aub.edu.lb